THIS CIRCULAR IS IMPORTANT AND REQUIRES YOUR IMMEDIATE ATTENTION

If you are in doubt as to any aspect of this circular or as to the action to be taken, you should consult your stockbroker or other registered dealer in securities, bank manager, solicitor, professional accountant or other professional adviser.

If you have sold or transferred all your Shares in Classified Group (Holdings) Limited (the "Company"), you should at once hand this circular, together with the enclosed form of proxy, to the purchaser(s) or transferee(s) or to the bank, stockbroker, registered dealer in securities or other agents through whom the sale or transfer was effected for transmission to the purchaser(s) or transferee(s).

Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited take no responsibility for the contents of this circular, make no representation as to its accuracy or completeness and expressly disclaim any liability whatsoever for any loss howsoever arising from or in reliance upon the whole or any part of the contents of this circular.

Classified Group (Holdings) Limited

(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

(Stock Code: 8232)

PROPOSALS FOR (1) ADOPTION OF AUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND REPORTS OF DIRECTORS AND AUDITORS, (2) RE-ELECTION OF RETIRING DIRECTORS, (3) RE-APPOINTMENT OF AUDITORS, (4) ISSUE MANDATE, REPURCHASE MANDATE AND EXTENSION OF ISSUE MANDATE AND NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

This circular, for which the directors (the "Directors") of the Company collectively and individually accept full responsibility, includes particulars given in compliance with the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Growth Enterprise Market (the "GEM") of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the "Stock Exchange") for the purpose of giving information with regard the Company. The Directors, having made all reasonable enquiries, confirm that to the best of their knowledge and belief the information contained in this circular is accurate and complete in all material respects and not misleading or deceptive, and there are no other matters the omission of which would make any statement herein or this circular misleading.

A notice convening the annual general meeting of the Company ("AGM") to be held at "The Fat Pig", Shop no. 1105, 11/F., Times Square, Causeway Bay, Hong Kong on Wednesday, 28 June 2017 at 9:00 a.m. is set out on pages 16 to 20 of this circular. A form of proxy for use by the shareholders at the AGM is enclosed.

Whether or not you are able to attend the AGM, you are advised to read this circular and to complete the accompanying form of proxy in accordance with the instructions printed thereon and return the same to the branch share registrar of the Company in Hong Kong, Union Registrars Limited, at Suites 3301-04, 33/F., Two Chinachem Exchange Square, 338 King's Road, North Point, Hong Kong as soon as possible but in any event not later than 48 hours before the time appointed for holding the AGM or any adjournment thereof. Completion and return of the form of proxy will not preclude you from attending and voting in person at the AGM or any adjournment thereof should you so wish.

This circular, together with a form of proxy, will remain on the GEM website at www.hkgem.com on the "Latest Company Announcements" page for at least 7 days from the date of its publication and on the Company's website at www.classifiedgroup.com.hk.

CHARACTERISTICS OF GEM

GEM has been positioned as a market designed to accommodate companies to which a higher investment risk may be attached than other companies listed on the Exchange. Prospective investors should be aware of the potential risks of investing in such companies and should make the decision to invest only after due and careful consideration. The greater risk profile and other characteristics of GEM mean that it is a market more suited to professional and other sophisticated investors.

Given the emerging nature of companies listed on GEM, there is a risk that securities traded on GEM may be more susceptible to high market volatility than securities traded on the Main Board and no assurance is given that there will be a liquid market in the securities traded on GEM.

CONTENTS

	Page
Definitions	1
Letter from the Board	
Introduction	3
Resolution (1) Adoption of the Audited Consolidated Financial Statements and the Reports of the Directors and the Auditors for the year ended 31 December 2016	4
Resolution (2) Re-election of Retiring Directors	4
Resolution (3) Re-appointment of Auditors	5
Resolutions (4) to (6) Issue Mandate, Repurchase Mandate and Extension of Issue Mandate	5-6
AGM and Proxy Arrangement	7
Voting at the AGM	7
Recommendation	7
Closure of Register of Members.	8
Responsibility Statement	8
General Information	8
Language	8
Appendix I - Explanatory Statement on the Repurchase Mandate	9
Appendix II - Biographical details of Directors Proposed to be Re-elected at the AGM	13
Notice of ACM	16

DEFINITIONS

In this circular, the following expressions have the following meanings unless the context otherwise requires:

"2016 Annual Report" the annual report of the Company for the financial year

ended 31 December 2016 which has been despatched to

the Shareholders on 31 March 2017

"AGM" the annual general meeting of the Company to be held at

"The Fat Pig", Shop no. 1105, 11/F., Times Square, Causeway Bay, Hong Kong, on Wednesday, 28 June 2017 at 9:00 a.m. for the purpose of considering and if thought fit, approving, *inter alia*, the resolutions contained in the notice of AGM which is set out on pages 16 to 20 of this

circular

"Articles" the articles of association of the Company as amended,

supplemented or modified from time to time

"Associate(s)" has the meaning ascribed to this term under the GEM

Listing Rules

"Board" the board of Directors

"Cayman Companies Law" the Companies Law, Cap. 22 (Law 3 of 1961, as

consolidated and revised) of the Cayman Islands

"Company" Classified Group (Holdings) Limited, a company

incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability, the issued Shares of which are listed on GEM (stock code:

8232)

"Controlling shareholder(s)" has the meaning ascribed to this term under the GEM

Listing Rules

"core connected person(s)" has the meaning as defined in the Listing Rules

"Director(s)" the director(s) of the Company

"GEM" the Growth Enterprise Market of the Stock Exchange

"GEM Listing Rules" the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on GEM

"Group" the Company and its subsidiaries

"HK\$" Hong Kong dollar(s), the lawful currency of Hong Kong

DEFINITIONS

"Hong Kong" the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region of the PRC "Issue Mandate" a general unconditional mandate proposed to be granted to the Directors to exercise the power of the Company to allot, issue and deal with new Shares with aggregate number of shares not exceeding 20% of the aggregate number of shares of the Company in issue as at the date of passing of the relevant resolution at the AGM "Latest Practicable Date" 23 May 2017, being the latest practicable date prior to the printing of this circular for ascertaining certain information contained in this circular "Listing Date" 11 July 2016, being the date on which dealing in the Company's Shares first commenced on the GEM of the Stock Exchange "PRC" the People's Republic of China, which for the purpose of this circular shall exclude Hong Kong, Taiwan, and Macau Special Administrative Region "Repurchase Mandate" a general unconditional mandate proposed to be granted to the Directors to exercise the power of the Company to repurchase the Shares with the aggregate number of shares not exceeding 10% of the aggregate number of shares of the Company in issue as at the date of passing the relevant resolution at the AGM "SFO" the Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong Kong) "Share(s)" the ordinary share(s) of HK\$0.01 each in the share capital of the Company "Shareholder(s)" the holder(s) of the Share(s) "Stock Exchange" The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited "Takeovers Code" The Code on Takeovers and Mergers published by the Securities and Futures Commission of Hong Kong as amended from time to time "%" per cent.

Classified Group (Holdings) Limited

(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

(Stock Code: 8232)

Executive Directors:

Mr. WONG Arnold Chi Chiu (Chairman)

Mr. LO Yeung Kit Alan

Mr. PONG Kin Yee

Independent Non-executive Directors:

Dr. CHAN Kin Keung Eugene

Mr. CHUM Kwan Yue Desmond

Mr. NG Chun Fai Frank

Registered office in

the Cayman Islands:

Cricket Square

Hutchins Drive

P.O. Box 2681

Grand Cayman

KY1-1111

Cayman Islands

Headquarter and principal

place of business in Hong Kong:

Unit B, 23/F.,

38 Heung Yip Road,

Wong Chuk Hang,

Hong Kong

26 May 2017

To the Shareholders,

Dear Sirs or Madams,

PROPOSALS FOR (1) ADOPTION OF AUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND REPORTS OF DIRECTORS AND AUDITORS, (2) RE-ELECTION OF RETIRING DIRECTORS, (3) RE-APPOINTMENT OF AUDITORS, (4) ISSUE MANDATE, REPURCHASE MANDATE AND EXTENSION OF ISSUE MANDATE AND

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

INTRODUCTION

The purpose of this circular is to give you notice of the AGM and to provide you with details of the resolutions to be proposed at the AGM relating to

- (a) the adoption of audited consolidated financial statements and the reports of the Directors and the Auditors for the year ended 31 December 2016;
- (b) the proposed re-election of the retiring Directors;

- (c) the proposed re-appointment of the Auditors;
- (d) the granting of the Issue Mandate to the Directors;
- (e) the granting of the Repurchase Mandate to the Directors; and
- (f) the extension of the Issue Mandate.

RESOLUTION (1) ADOPTION OF THE AUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND THE REPORTS OF THE DIRECTORS AND THE AUDITORS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

The audited consolidated financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31 December 2016 together with the reports of the Directors and the Auditors, are set out in the 2016 Annual Report which have been sent to the Shareholders on 31 March 2017. The 2016 Annual Report can be viewed and downloaded from the Company's website (www.classifiedgroup.com.hk) and the Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited's website (www.hkexnews.hk). The audited consolidated financial statements have been reviewed by the Audit Committee of the Company.

RESOLUTION (2) RE-ELECTION OF RETIRING DIRECTORS

The Board currently consists of six Directors, namely Mr. WONG Arnold Chi Chiu (chairman), Mr. LO Yeung Kit Alan, Mr. PONG Kin Yee, Dr. CHAN Kin Keung Eugene, Mr. CHUM Kwan Yue Desmond and Mr. NG Chun Fai Frank.

Pursuant to Article 83(3) of the Articles, the Directors shall have power from time to time and at any time to appoint any person as a Director either to fill a casual vacancy on the Board or as an addition to the existing Board. Any Director appointed by the Board to fill a casual vacancy shall hold office only until the first general meeting of members after his appointment and be subject to re-election at such meeting and any Director appointed by the Board as an addition to the existing Board shall hold office only until the next following annual general meeting of the Company and shall then be eligible for re-election.

Pursuant to article 84(1) of the Articles, at each annual general meeting one-third of the Directors for the time being (or if their number is not a multiple of three (3), the number nearest to but not less than one-third) shall retire from office by rotation.

Accordingly, Mr. WONG Arnold Chi Chiu (chairman), Mr. LO Yeung Kit Alan, Mr. PONG Kin Yee, Dr. CHAN Kin Keung Eugene, Mr. CHUM Kwan Yue Desmond and Mr. NG Chun Fai Frank shall retire at the AGM and being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

The biographical details of above mentioned Directors proposed to be re-elected at the AGM are set out in Appendix II to this circular.

The re-election of Directors has been reviewed by the Nomination Committee of the Company which recommended to the Board that the re-election be proposed for Shareholders' approval at the AGM. The Nomination Committee has also assessed the independence of all the Independent Non-executive Directors ("INEDs"). All the INEDs of the Company satisfy the Independence Guidelines set out in Rule 5.09 of the GEM Listing Rules and have provided to the Company an annual written confirmation of his independence.

RESOLUTION (3) RE-APPOINTMENT OF AUDITORS

The Board (which agreed with the view of the Audit Committee of the Company) recommended that, subject to the approval of the Shareholders at the AGM, Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu be re-appointed as the external auditors of the Company for the year ending 2017.

RESOLUTION (4) ISSUE MANDATE

The Directors have been granted a general unconditional mandate to allot, issue and deal with Shares pursuant to the written resolutions of the Shareholders passed on 14 June 2016. The general mandate would expire: (a) at the conclusion of the next annual general meeting of the Company; (b) at the expiration of the period within which the Company is required by the Articles or any other applicable laws of the Cayman Islands to hold its next annual general meeting; or (c) when revoked, varied or renewed by an ordinary resolution of Shareholders in general meeting, whichever is the earliest.

As at the Latest Practicable Date, the existing general mandate has not been utilised and will lapse at the conclusion of the AGM. Therefore, an ordinary resolution will be proposed at the AGM that the Directors be granted a general unconditional mandate to allot, issue and deal with new Shares not exceeding 20% of the aggregate number of the issued shares of the Company as at the date of passing the relevant resolution. As at the Latest Practicable Date, a total of 400,000,000 Shares were in issue. Subject to the passing of the proposed resolution granting the Issue Mandate to the Directors and on the basis that no Shares will be issued or repurchased by the Company between the Latest Practicable Date and the date of the AGM, the Company will be allowed under the Issue Mandate to issue a maximum of 80,000,000 Shares.

RESOLUTION (5) REPURCHASE MANDATE

The Directors have been granted a general unconditional mandate to exercise the power of the Company to repurchase Shares pursuant to the written resolutions of the Shareholders passed on 14 June 2016. The repurchase mandate would expire: (a) at the conclusion of the next annual general meeting of the Company; (b) at the expiration of the period within which the Company is required by the Articles or any other applicable laws of the Cayman Islands to hold its next annual general meeting; or (c) when revoked, varied or renewed by an ordinary resolution of Shareholders in general meeting, whichever is the earliest.

As at the Latest Practicable Date, the existing repurchase mandate has not been utilised and will lapse at the conclusion of the AGM. Therefore, an ordinary resolution will be proposed at the AGM that the Directors be granted a general unconditional mandate to exercise all the powers of the Company to purchase or repurchase Shares not exceeding 10% of the aggregate number of the issued shares of the Company on the date of passing the relevant resolution.

The Company had in issue an aggregate of 400,000,000 Shares as at the Latest Practicable Date. Subject to the passing of the proposed resolutions for the approval of Issue Mandate, the Repurchase Mandate and in accordance with the terms therein, the Company will be allowed to repurchase a maximum of 40,000,000 Shares on the basis that no further Shares will be issued or repurchased by the Company between the Latest Practicable Date and the date of the AGM.

An explanatory statement giving the particulars required under Rule 13.08 of the GEM Listing Rules in respect of the Repurchase Mandate to provide the Shareholders with all the information reasonably necessary to enable them to make an informed decision whether to vote for or against the resolution is set out Appendix I to this circular.

RESOLUTION (6) EXTENSION OF THE ISSUE MANDATE

In addition, subject to the passing of the resolutions to grant the Issue Mandate and the Repurchase Mandate, an ordinary resolution will be proposed at the AGM to authorise the Directors to extend the Issue Mandate to allot and issue Shares by an amount of Shares representing the aggregate number of Shares of the Company purchased or repurchased by the Company pursuant to the authority granted to the Directors under the Repurchase Mandate provided that such extended amount shall not exceed 10% of the aggregate number of the issued Shares of the Company as at the date of passing the resolution for approving the Repurchase Mandate.

The Issue Mandate and the Repurchase Mandate would expire at the earliest of: (a) the conclusion of the next annual general meeting of the Company following the AGM; or (b) the expiration of the period within which the next annual general meeting of the Company is required by the Articles, the Cayman Companies Law or the applicable laws of Cayman Islands to be held; or (c) revocation or variation by an ordinary resolution of the Shareholders in a general meeting prior to the next annual general meeting of the Company.

AGM AND PROXY ARRANGEMENT

The notice convening the AGM to be held at "The Fat Pig", Shop no. 1105, 11/F., Times Square, Causeway Bay, Hong Kong on Wednesday 28 June 2017 at 9:00 a.m. is set out on pages 16 to 20 of this circular. At the AGM, ordinary resolutions will be proposed to approve, among other matters, the adoption of audited consolidated financial statements and the reports of the Directors and the Auditors, the re-election of retiring Directors, the re-appointment of Auditors, the granting of the Issue Mandate, the granting of the Repurchase Mandate and the extension of the Issue Mandate.

A form of proxy for use in connection with the AGM is enclosed herewith. Whether or not you are able to attend the AGM, you are requested to complete and return the enclosed form of proxy in accordance with the instructions printed thereon to the branch share registrar of the Company in Hong Kong, Union Registrars Limited, at Suites 3301-04, 33/F., Two Chinachem Exchange Square, 338 King's Road, North Point, Hong Kong as soon as possible but in any event not later than 48 hours before the time appointed for the holding of the AGM or any adjourned meeting thereof. Completion and return of the form of proxy will not preclude you from attending and voting in person at the AGM (or any adjourned meeting thereof) should you so wish.

VOTING AT THE AGM

Pursuant to Rule 17.47(4) of the GEM Listing Rules, any vote of the Shareholders at a general meeting of the Company must be taken by poll except where the chairman, in good faith, decides to allow a resolution which relates purely to a procedural or administrative matter to be voted on by a show of hands. Accordingly, the resolutions to be considered and, if thought fit, approved at the AGM will be voted by way of a poll by the Shareholders. An announcement on the poll results will be made by the Company after the AGM, in the manner prescribed under Rule 17.47(5) of the GEM Listing Rules, on the results of the poll on all resolutions voted at the AGM.

RECOMMENDATION

The Directors believe that the adoption of audited consolidated financial statements and the reports of the Directors and the Auditors, the re-election of retiring Directors, the re-appointment of the auditors, the proposed grant of the Issue Mandate, the Repurchase Mandate and the extension of the Issue Mandate are in the best interests of the Company and the Shareholders. The Directors believe that an exercise of the Issue Mandate will enable the Company to take advantage of market conditions to raise additional capital for the Company. The Repurchase Mandate may, depending on market conditions and funding arrangements at the time, lead to an enhancement of the net asset value per Share and/or earnings per Share and will only be exercised when the Directors believe that such repurchase of Shares will benefit the Company and the Shareholders. An exercise of the Repurchase Mandate in full may have a material adverse impact on the working capital and/or gearing position of the Company. The Directors do

not, however, intend to make any repurchase in circumstances that would have a material adverse impact on the working capital requirements or the gearing levels of the Company. Accordingly, the Directors recommend that Shareholders vote in favour of all resolutions to be proposed at the AGM.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

The register of members of the Company will be closed from Friday, 23 June 2017 to Wednesday, 28 June 2017, both days inclusive, during which period no transfer of Shares will be registered. In order to qualify for attending and voting at the AGM or any adjournment thereof, all transfers of Shares accompanied by the relevant share certificates and transfer forms must be lodged with the Company's branch share registrar in Hong Kong, Union Registrars Limited, at Suites 3301-04, 33/F., Two Chinachem Exchange Square, 338 King's Road, North Point, Hong Kong not later than 4:00 p.m. on Thursday, 22 June 2017.

RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

This circular, for which the Directors collectively and individually accept full responsibility, includes particulars given in compliance with the GEM Listing Rules for the purpose of giving information with regard to the Company. The Directors, having made all reasonable enquiries, confirm that to the best of their knowledge and belief the information contained in this circular is accurate and complete in all material respects and not misleading or deceptive, and there are no other matters the omission of which would make any statement herein or this circular misleading.

GENERAL INFORMATION

Your attention is also drawn to the additional information set out in the appendices to this circular.

LANGUAGE

The English text of this circular shall prevail over the Chinese text for the purpose of interpretation.

Yours faithfully,
By order of the Board
Classified Group (Holdings) Limited
WONG Arnold Chi Chiu
Chairman and Executive Director

This appendix serves as an explanatory statement, as required pursuant to Rule 13.08 and other relevant provisions of the GEM Listing Rules, to provide you with the requisite information reasonably necessary to enable you to make an informed decision on whether to vote for or against the resolution to approve the grant of the Repurchase Mandate.

GEM LISTING RULES RELATING TO THE REPURCHASE OF SHARES

The GEM Listing Rules permit companies whose primary listings are on the Stock Exchange to repurchase their securities on the Stock Exchange and any other stock exchange on which securities of the company are listed and such exchange is recognised by the Securities and Futures Commission of Hong Kong subject to certain restrictions. Among such restrictions, the GEM Listing Rules provide that the shares of such company must be fully paid up and all repurchases of shares by such company must be approved in advance by an ordinary resolution of shareholders, either by way of a general mandate or by specific approval of a particular transaction.

2. SHARE CAPITAL

As at the Latest Practicable Date, a total of 400,000,000 Shares were in issue. As at the Latest Practicable Date, the Company did not have any outstanding options, warrants and convertible securities to subscribe for the Shares.

Assuming that no further Shares are issued or repurchased during the period from the Latest Practicable Date until the AGM, exercise in full of the Repurchase Mandate, on the basis of 400,000,000 Shares in issue as at the Latest Practicable Date, could result in up to a maximum of 40,000,000 Shares being repurchased by the Company.

3. REASONS FOR REPURCHASE

The Directors have no present intention to repurchase any Shares but consider that the Repurchase Mandate will provide the Company with the flexibility to make such repurchase when appropriate and beneficial to the Company. Such repurchases, depending on market conditions and funding arrangements at the time, may lead to enhancement of the net asset value of the Company and/or the earnings per share and will only be made when the Directors believe that such repurchases will benefit the Company and the Shareholders as a whole. The number of Shares to be repurchased on any occasion and the price and other terms on which the same are repurchased will be decided by the Directors at the relevant time, having regard to the circumstances then pertaining.

4. SOURCE OF FUNDS

The Company is empowered by the Articles to repurchase its Shares. In repurchasing Shares, the Company may only apply funds legally available for such purpose in accordance with the Articles, the Cayman Companies Law, the GEM Listing Rules and/or other applicable laws, rules and regulations, as the case may be.

Any repurchases by the Company may only be made out of profits of the Company or out of the proceeds of a fresh issue of Shares made for the purpose or, if authorized by the Articles and subject to the Cayman Companies Law and/or other applicable laws, rules and regulations, out of capital. The premium, if any, payable on repurchase must be provided for out of the profits of the Company or out of the Company's share premium account before or at the time the Shares are repurchased or, if authorized by the Articles and subject to Cayman Companies Law and/or other applicable laws, rules and regulations, out of capital. The Shares so repurchased will be treated as cancelled but the aggregate amount of authorized share capital will not be reduced.

The Company may not repurchase its own shares on the Stock Exchange for a consideration other than cash or settlement otherwise than in accordance with the trading rules of the Stock Exchange.

5. IMPACT ON WORKING CAPITAL OR GEARING POSITION

An exercise of the Repurchase Mandate in full may have a material adverse impact on the working capital and gearing position of the Company compared with those as at 31 December 2016, being the date of its latest published audited consolidated financial statements. The Directors do not, however, intend to make any repurchase in circumstances that would have a material adverse impact on the working capital or gearing position of the Company.

6. DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS

None of the Directors nor, to the best of their knowledge having made all reasonable enquiries, any of their close associates (as defined in the GEM Listing Rules) has any present intention, in the event that the Repurchase Mandate is approved by Shareholders, to sell any of their Shares to the Company or its subsidiaries pursuant to the Repurchase Mandate.

No core connected person (as defined in the GEM Listing Rules) of the Company has notified the Company that he/she/it has a present intention to sell any of his/her/its Shares to the Company or has undertaken not to sell any of the Shares held by him/her/it to the Company, in the event that the Company is authorized to make repurchases of the Shares.

7. THE TAKEOVERS CODE

If, on the exercise of the power to repurchase Shares pursuant to the Repurchase Mandate, a Shareholder's proportionate interest in the voting rights of the Company increases, such increase may be treated as an acquisition for the purposes of Rule 32 of the Takeovers Code. Accordingly, a Shareholder, or a group of Shareholders acting in concert (within the meaning under the Takeovers Code), could obtain or consolidate control of the Company and become obliged to make a mandatory offer in accordance with Rule 26 of the Takeovers Code for all the Shares not already owned by such Shareholder or group of Shareholders.

As at the Latest Practicable Date, to the best knowledge of the Directors, the controlling Shareholders (as defined in the GEM Listing Rules) of the Company, namely Mr. WONG Arnold Chi Chiu, Mr. LO Yeung Kit Alan, Mr. PONG Kin Yee, were beneficially interested in 228,000,000 Shares representing 57% of the total issued Shares. In the event that the Directors exercise the Repurchase Mandate in full the power of the Company to repurchase Shares, the interest of the controlling Shareholders in the Company would be increased to approximately 63.33% of the total issued Shares. The Directors are not aware of any consequences which will arise under the Takeovers Code as a result of any repurchases to be made under the Buyback Mandate. In addition, the Directors consider that the full exercise of the Buyback Mandate will not lead to the percentage of the Company's public float falling below 25% of the Company's total number of issued shares.

8. SHARE PRICES

The highest and lowest traded prices for the Shares on the Stock Exchange during the period from the Listing Date up to the Latest Practicable Date were as follows:

	Price per Share	
	Highest	Lowest
	(HK\$)	(HK\$)
2016		
July	3.60	1.45
August	2.45	1.60
September	3.10	2.10
October	2.50	2.30
November	2.90	2.30
December	3.19	2.75
2017		
January	3.00	2.74
•		
February	3.07	2.30
March	3.13	2.76
April	3.96	2.99
May (up to the Latest Practicable Date)	4.10	3.65

APPENDIX I

9. SHARE REPURCHASES MADE BY THE COMPANY

No repurchase of Shares had been made by the Company since the Listing Date and up to the Latest Practicable Date (whether on the Stock Exchange or otherwise).

10. DIRECTORS' UNDERTAKING

The Directors have undertaken to the Stock Exchange that, so far as the same may be applicable, they will exercise the power of the Company to make repurchases pursuant to the Repurchase Mandate in accordance with the GEM Listing Rules, the Articles and all applicable laws of the Cayman Islands.

BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS PROPOSED TO BE RE-ELECTED AT THE AGM

Set out below are the biographical details of the Directors who will retire at the conclusion of the AGM and will be proposed to be re-elected at the AGM.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. WONG Arnold Chi Chiu (黃子超先生), aged 43, is our Chairman and an executive Director and the compliance officer of our Company. Mr. Wong is a member and the chairman of the internal control committee. He is primarily responsible for overseeing the overall financial matters of our Group. Mr. Wong graduated from St. Hugh's College, Oxford University, the United Kingdom with a bachelor's degree in Jurisprudence in June 1996. Mr. Wong had three years and six years of experience in auditing and corporate finance, respectively.

Mr. LO Yeung Kit Alan (羅揚傑先生), aged 37, is an executive Director and is primarily responsible for overseeing the overall marketing of our Group. Mr. Lo graduated from Princeton University, the United States of America with a bachelor's degree in architecture in June 2003. Mr. Lo have had several years of experience in the food and beverage and hospitality industry.

Mr. Lo actively participates in various advisory boards of the Hong Kong SAR Government, such as member of Hong Kong Tourism Strategy Group, Greater Pearl River Delta Business Council, the non-official member of the Business Facilitation Advisory Committee, Catering Industry Training Advisory Committee under Qualifications Framework of Education Bureau, Arts and Culture Advisory Committee of the Hong Kong International Airport and member of the Liquor Licensing Board under the Food and Health Bureau.

Mr. PONG Kin Yee (龐建貽先生), aged 40, is an executive Director and is primarily responsible for our Group's business development. Mr. Pong graduated from the Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Cambridge, the United States of America with a bachelor's degree in materials science and engineering in June 2000.

In March 1999, Mr. Pong and his father co-founded Altaya Wines Limited ("Altaya Wines"), a company that imports and distributes fine wines in Hong Kong. Our Group was a catering service provider of Altaya Wines and a bread and cheese supplier of Etc Wine Shops Limited while Altaya Wines and Cubatabaco Limited were the suppliers of wine, tea, bottled water and cigars of our Group.

Mr. Pong also actively participates in various public advisory boards. Mr. Pong served as a member of the Hong Kong Tourism Strategy Group, Hong Kong Tourism Board, Hong Kong-Europe Business Council, and the vice chairman of the Committee of the Cultural & Arts Research Group of The Y.Elites Group Association Limited as well as an Executive Committee member and a board member of The Community Chest of Hong Kong.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Dr. CHAN Kin Keung Eugene (陳建強醫生), aged 53, was appointed as an independent non-executive Director on 14 June 2016. Dr. Chan received a bachelor's degree in dentistry from the University of Adelaide in Australia in May 1988 and a Fellowship Ad Eundem from the Royal College of Surgeons of England in February 2006. Dr. Chan is a registered dentist with The Dental Council of Hong Kong. In 2011, he was appointed as the Justice of the Peace by the Chief Executive of Hong Kong. Since 2007, Dr. Chan has been an honorary clinical associate professor of the Faculty of Medicine of The Chinese University of Hong Kong. Since 2011, Dr. Chan has also been a visiting professor of the Jinan University (暨南大學) in the PRC. Since 2010, Dr. Chan has been the member of the Board of Advisors of Radio Television Hong Kong and a member of the Basic Law Promotion Steering Committee. Since 2011, Dr. Chan has been the chairman of the Association of Hong Kong Professionals and its president since 2016. In 2013, he was appointed as a member of the Advisory Committee of School of Chinese Medicine of Hong Kong Baptist University, a member of Citizens Advisory Committee on Community Relations of Independent Commission Against Corruption, a member of Independent Police Complaints Council and a member of the Appeal Board on Public Meetings and Procession. Dr. Chan was appointed as a member of the Town Planning Board in April 2014 and a member of the Quality Education Fund Steering Committee in January 2015.

Mr. CHUM Kwan Yue Desmond (鄭君如先生), aged 44, was appointed as an independent non-executive Director on 14 June 2016. Mr. Chum obtained a bachelor's degree from Keble College, Oxford University, the United Kingdom in June 1996 with a BA in Oriental Studies (Japanese). Mr. Chum has approximately 18 years of experience in investment and hedge fund activities. Since September 2008, Mr. Chum has been a portfolio manager at Claren Road Asia Limited, a company that provides financial services, and is responsible for building and managing a portfolio of regional corporate and sovereign bonds. He has extensive experience in trading and investments in the Asia Pacific Region.

Mr. NG Chun Fai Frank (吳晉輝先生), aged 45, was appointed as an independent non-executive Director on 14 June 2016. He received a Bachelor of Science degree in Economics from University College London, the United Kingdom, a Bachelor of Laws degree from City University London, the United Kingdom and a Postgraduate Diploma in Legal Practice from the College of Law, the United Kingdom in August 1992, June 1994 and 1995 respectively. He was admitted to the High Court of Hong Kong as a solicitor in November 1997 and in the Supreme Court of England and Wales as a solicitor in July 1998 and is currently a practising solicitor in Hong Kong. Mr. Ng has over 20 years of experience in the legal and finance industries. Since June 2014, Mr. Ng has been a managing director and head of legal and compliance at Crosby Securities Limited, a company that provides financial services ranging from institutional sales, research, corporate access, principal investment, financial products, corporate finance and asset management, where he is responsible for handling all legal and compliance matters. He is also a member of the Hong Kong Institute of Directors since April 2014.

APPENDIX II

BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS PROPOSED TO BE RE-ELECTED AT THE AGM

GENERAL

Save as disclosed above, none of the above Directors:

- (i) held any other positions in any members of the Group as at the Latest Practicable Date:
- (ii) had any other relationship with any Directors, senior management or substantial shareholders or controlling shareholders of the Company as at the Latest Practicable Date; and
- (iii) had any interest in the Shares within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO.

Save as disclosed above, there is no information in relation to the above Directors that needs to be disclosed pursuant to any of the requirements under Rules 17.50(2)(h) to 17.50(2)(v) of GEM Listing Rules, and there are no other matters that need to be brought to the attention of the Shareholders pursuant to Rule 17.50(2)(w) of GEM Listing Rules.

Classified Group (Holdings) Limited

(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

(Stock Code: 8232)

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the annual general meeting (the "**AGM**") of Classified Group (Holdings) Limited (the "**Company**") will be held at "The Fat Pig", Shop no. 1105, 11/F., Times Square, Causeway Bay, Hong Kong on Wednesday, 28 June 2017 at 9:00 a.m. for the purpose of considering and, if thought fit, passing with or without amendments, the following resolutions as ordinary resolutions:

- To receive and consider the audited consolidated financial statements of the Company and the reports of the Directors and the independent auditors of the Company for the year ended 31 December 2016;
- 2. To re-elect Mr. WONG Arnold Chi Chiu as an Executive Director;
- 3. To re-elect Mr. LO Yeung Kit Alan as an Executive Director;
- 4. To re-elect Mr. PONG Kin Yee as an Executive Director:
- 5. To re-elect Dr. CHAN Kin Keung Eugene as an Independent Non-executive Director;
- 6. To re-elect Mr. CHUM Kwan Yue Desmond as an Independent Non-executive Director;
- 7. To re-elect Mr. NG Chun Fai Frank as an Independent Non-executive Director;
- 8. To authorise the board of Directors (the "Board") to fix the Directors' remuneration;
- 9. To re-appoint Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as the independent auditors of the Company and authorise the Board to fix their remuneration; and

as special business, to consider and, if thought fit, pass the following resolutions (with or without amendments) as ordinary resolutions:

10. "**THAT**:

- (a) subject to paragraph (c) below, the exercise by the Directors of the Company during the Relevant Period (as defined in paragraph (d) below) of all the powers of the Company to allot, issue and deal with new shares in the capital of the Company and to make or grant offers, agreements, options (including bonds, warrants and debentures convertible into shares of the Company) and rights of exchange or conversion which might require the exercise of such powers, subject to and in accordance with all applicable laws and requirements of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Growth Enterprise Market of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the "Stock Exchange") (as amended from time to time) (the "GEM Listing Rules") be and is hereby generally and unconditionally approved;
- (b) the approval in paragraph (a) above shall authorise the Directors of the Company during the Relevant Period (as defined in paragraph (d) below) to make or grant offers, agreements, options (including bonds, warrants and debentures convertible into shares of the Company) and rights of exchange or conversion which would or might require the exercise of such powers either during or after the end of the Relevant Period (as defined in paragraph (d) below);
- the aggregate number of shares allotted or agreed conditionally or (c) unconditionally to be allotted (whether pursuant to an option or otherwise) and issued by the Directors pursuant to the approval in paragraphs (a) and (b) above, otherwise than pursuant to (i) a Rights Issue (as defined in paragraph (d) below); (ii) the exercise of the rights of subscription or conversion under the terms of any warrants which may be issued by the Company or any securities which are convertible into shares; (iii) the exercise of options granted under any share option scheme or similar arrangement adopted by the Company for the grant or issue to the employees, officers, Directors and/or any of its subsidiaries and/or other eligible participants specified thereunder of options to subscribe for or rights to acquire shares of the Company; and (iv) any scrip dividend or similar arrangement providing for allotment and issue of shares in lieu of the whole or part of a dividend on the shares of the Company in accordance with the articles of association of the Company from time to time, shall not exceed 20% of the aggregate number of the existing issued shares of the Company as at the date of passing of this resolution and the said approval shall be limited accordingly; and

(d) for the purposes of this resolution:

"Relevant Period" means the period from the passing of this resolution until whichever is the earliest of:

- (i) the conclusion of the next annual general meeting of the Company;
- (ii) the expiration of the period within which the next annual general meeting of the Company is required by the articles of association of the Company, or any applicable laws of the Cayman Islands to be held; and
- (iii) the passing of an ordinary resolution of the shareholders of the Company in general meeting revoking or varying such mandate.

"Rights Issue" means an offer of shares of the Company or offer or issue of warrants or options or other securities giving rights to subscribe for the shares of the Company open for a period fixed by the Directors to holders of shares of the Company on the register of members of the Company on a fixed record date in proportion to their then holding of such shares (subject to such exclusions or other arrangements as the Directors of the Company may deem necessary or expedient in relation to fractional entitlements, or having regard to any restrictions or obligations under the laws of, or the requirements of, or the expense or delay which may be involved in determining the existence or extent of any restrictions or obligations under the laws of, or the requirements of, any jurisdiction outside Hong Kong or any recognized regulatory body or any stock exchange, in any territory outside Hong Kong, applicable to the Company)."

11. "**THAT**:

(a) subject to paragraph (b) below, the exercise by the Directors during the Relevant Period (as defined in paragraph (c) below) of all the powers of the Company to purchase or repurchase shares of all classes and securities which carry a right to subscribe or purchase shares issued directly or indirectly by the Company on the Stock Exchange or on any other stock exchange on which the shares or securities of the Company may be listed and is recognised by the Securities and Futures Commission of Hong Kong and the Stock Exchange for this purpose, subject to and in accordance with all applicable laws and/or the requirements of the Securities and Futures Commission, the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands, the GEM Listing Rules or of any other stock exchange as amended from time to time, be and is hereby generally and unconditionally approved;

- (b) the aggregate number of the shares of all classes and securities which carry a right to subscribe or purchase shares issued directly or indirectly by the Company which may be purchased or repurchased by the Company pursuant to the approval in paragraph (a) above shall not exceed 10% of the aggregate number of the shares of the Company in issue at the date of the passing of this resolution, and the said approval shall be limited accordingly; and
- (c) for the purpose of this resolution:

"Relevant Period" means the period from the passing of this resolution until whichever is the earliest of:

- (i) the conclusion of the next annual general meeting of the Company;
- (ii) the expiration of the period within which the next annual general meeting of the Company is required by the articles of association of the Company, or any applicable laws of the Cayman Islands to be held; and
- (iii) the passing of an ordinary resolution of the shareholders of the Company in general meeting revoking or varying such mandate."
- 12. "THAT conditional upon resolutions no. 10 and no. 11 above being passed (with or without amendments), the general and unconditional mandates granted to the Directors of the Company to exercise the powers of the Company to allot, issue and deal with shares of the Company pursuant to the resolution set out in resolution no. 10 above be and is hereby extended by the addition thereto the number of shares representing the aggregate number of shares of the Company purchased or repurchased by the Company pursuant to the authority granted to the Directors of the Company under resolution no. 11 above, provided that such number of shares shall not exceed 10% of the aggregate number of the issued shares of the Company as at the date of the passing of this resolution."

By order of the Board

Classified Group (Holdings) Limited

WONG Arnold Chi Chiu

Chairman and Executive Director

Hong Kong, 26 May 2017

Notes:

- 1. A member of the Company entitled to attend and vote at the AGM shall be entitled to appoint one or if he is a holder of two or more shares of the Company, more than one proxies to attend and vote in his stead. A proxy need not be a member of the Company but must be present in person in the AGM to represent the member. Completion and return of the form of proxy will not preclude a member of the Company from attending the AGM and voting in person should he so wish. In such event, his form of proxy will be deemed to have been revoked.
- 2. Where there are joint registered holders of any share, any one of such joint holders may vote at the AGM, either personally or by proxy, in respect of such share as if he were solely entitled thereto; but if more than one of such joint holders be present at the AGM personally or by proxy, that one of the joint holders so present whose name stands first on the register of members of the Company in respect of such share shall alone be entitled to vote in respect thereof.
- 3. A form of proxy for the AGM is enclosed. In order to be valid, the form of proxy together with the power of attorney or other authority, if any, under which it is signed, or a notarially certified copy of such power or authority, must be deposited at the Company's branch share registrar in Hong Kong, Union Registrars Limited, at Suites 3301-04, 33/F., Two Chinachem Exchange Square, 338 King's Road, North Point, Hong Kong, not later than 48 hours before the time for holding the AGM or any adjournment thereof.
- 4. To ascertain the members' entitlement to attend and vote at the AGM, the register of members will be closed from Friday, 23 June 2017 to Wednesday, 28 June 2017, both days inclusive, during which period no transfer of shares can be registered. In order to be eligible to attend and vote at the AGM, all transfers of shares, accompanied by the relevant share certificates, must be lodged with the Company's branch share registrar in Hong Kong, Union Registrars Limited, at Suites 3301-04, 33/F., Two Chinachem Exchange Square, 338 King's Road, North Point, Hong Kong, for registration not later than 4:00 p.m. on Thursday, 22 June 2017.
- 5. An explanatory statement containing further details regarding resolution no. 11 above is set out in Appendix I to the circular of the Company dated on 26 May 2017.
- 6. Biographical details of the retiring Directors of the Company are set out in Appendix II to the circular of the Company dated on 26 May 2017.
- Members of the Company or their proxies of their corporate representatives shall produce documents of their proof
 of identity when attending the AGM.
- 8. If Typhoon Signal No. 8 or above, or a "black" rainstorm warning is in effect any time after 6:00 a.m. on the date of the AGM, the AGM will be postponed. The Company will post an announcement on the website of Company at www.classifiedgroup.com.hk and on the HKExnews website of the Stock Exchange at www.hkexnews.hk to notify Shareholders of the date, time and place of the rescheduled meeting.

As at the date of this notice, the Executive Directors are Mr. WONG Arnold Chi Chiu, Mr. LO Yeung Kit Alan, Mr. PONG Kin Yee; and the Independent Non-executive Directors are Dr. CHAN Kin Keung Eugene, Mr. CHUM Kwan Yue Desmond, Mr. NG Chun Fai Frank.